

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 28, 2012

Attn: Ken Milnes
America's Cup Event Authority, LLC
Pier 23, Suite 100
San Francisco, CA 94111

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ken Milnes,

This refers to application, File No. 0634-EX-ST-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. We were unable to obtain frequency clearance in time for your event. Accordingly, your request is dismissed as moot.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 17886

Sincerely,

Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division